

Message

From: David Barrett [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EF6F3B035CEB494099260E6FA7603F36-DAVID BARRE]
Sent: 2017-10-02 10:21:46 PM
To: Talwar, Shruti (ENERGY) [Shruti.Talwar@ontario.ca]
CC: Anthony Lovachis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42a8bb25d4b341b6aa9c16b1ddbc0790-Anthy Lovac]; Biagi, Letitia (ENERGY) [Letitia.Biagi@ontario.ca]; Du, Tom (ENERGY) [Tom.Du@ontario.ca]; Young, Graham (ENERGY) [Graham.Young@ontario.ca]
Subject: RE: LTEP Modules
Attachments: 2017-09-28-Outline of 2017 LTEP Modules Consolidated v2.2 - clean.docx

Shruti, thanks for the additional info on timelines; we'll have a chat with the team tomorrow on feasibility, but it seems reasonable.

On the last item, to clarify and keeping it simple, from the draft we last had at "Proposed Format for each Module" is the Ministry will prepare (i) and the IESO provides (ii):

Proposed Format for each Module:

- i. Deck containing figures and tables describing the assumptions and analysis, as well as any figures (PDF); and
- ii. Excel workbook containing the underlying data used in the LTEP document and deck (XLS).

Thanks,
David

-----Original Message-----

From: Talwar, Shruti (ENERGY) [mailto:Shruti.Talwar@ontario.ca]
Sent: October 02, 2017 9:48 PM
To: David Barrett
Cc: Anthy Lovachis; Biagi, Letitia (ENERGY); Du, Tom (ENERGY); Young, Graham (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: LTEP Modules

Hi David,

Hope you had a nice weekend. We have had some discussions with our DMO on the pathway for the modules.

Timelines - Final modules to be released around mid-Nov. Drafts of all modules to be shared by IESO with ministry staff by October 27.

Staged review - Drafts of the modules should track into the ministry as and when they are ready. If some modules are easier to prepare than others, then please share them sooner.

* Specifically, we would request that the IESO provide a draft of any one module (your choice) by the end of next week (October 13), so we can get a sense of the level of detail and format early on. This will also benefit the IESO so you can get our feedback earlier and roll them into subsequent modules.

Template - We still need to figure out templates on our end, but please continue working on a blank powerpoint template for now.

Clarification of content - Your email below says "the Ministry will develop the materials (decks, figures, tables) describing the Ministry's assumptions and analysis, and the draft spreadsheets for the IESO data (including any context/narratives that may be needed). " Our understanding based on our chat on Friday is that the IESO will develop the tables and figures, assumptions and analysis for the modules that the IESO is responsible for. The Ministry will do the same for the modules it is responsible for.

Happy to give you a call in the morning to discuss any questions/comments you may have.

Thanks

Shruti

From: David Barrett [david.barrett@ieso.ca]
Sent: September 29, 2017 4:06 PM
To: Talwar, Shruti (ENERGY)
Cc: Anthy Lovachis; Biagi, Letitia (ENERGY); Du, Tom (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: LTEP Modules

That's 4 weeks to compile and populate the data. It's early, but we also need to work in a review period, which could extend the timeline slightly depending on how much can/cannot be reviewed concurrently.

Ya, let's reconnect on Monday/Tuesday.

Thanks,

David

From: Talwar, Shruti (ENERGY) [mailto:Shruti.Talwar@ontario.ca]
Sent: September 29, 2017 3:12 PM
To: David Barrett
Cc: Anthy Lovachis; Biagi, Letitia (ENERGY); Du, Tom (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: LTEP Modules

Thanks, David.

To make the data accessible requires coding in HTML and will take some time on our end. I will get back to you on Monday with our timelines

In terms of your comment below, is it four weeks to get a draft of the modules?

From: David Barrett [mailto:david.barrett@ieso.ca]
Sent: September 29, 2017 3:08 PM
To: Talwar, Shruti (ENERGY)
Cc: Anthy Lovachis
Subject: RE: LTEP Modules

Shruti, one more item – if you're working towards Nov 10 to post, when do you need the data to roll in? We estimate 4 weeks to populate the spreadsheets.

David

From: David Barrett
Sent: September 29, 2017 3:02 PM
To: 'Talwar, Shruti (ENERGY)'

Cc: Du, Tom (ENERGY); 'Adam.Feather@ontario.ca'; Sunita Chander (sunita.chander@ontario.ca<mailto:sunita.chander@ontario.ca>); Adkar, Samir (ENERGY); Ken Nakahara (ken.nakahara@ontario.ca<mailto:ken.nakahara@ontario.ca>); Bashir Bhana; Jordan Penic; Anthy Lovachis
Subject: LTEP Modules

Shruti, thanks again for the discussion. To recap, IESO will provide the data to for Modules 1 through 6, with the exception of item #2 in Module 4, and items #1 and #2 of Module 5. The Ministry will be hosting the modules on your website, and will develop the materials (decks, figures, tables) describing the Ministry's assumptions and analysis, and the draft spreadsheets for the IESO data (including any context/narratives that may be needed). It's appropriate for the Ministry to post the modules, along with the LTEP and the other studies that you may release, so it's all together (sort of a "one stop shop" for readers); it's also consistent with the Act as you've noted.

Have a good weekend,

David

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.